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1 Patricia Lee (8287)
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN

2 10080 W. Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 891453
Telephone: (702) 385-2500

4 Email: plee@hutchlegal.com

5 Attorneysfor Plaintiffs
CONAIR CORPORATION and BABYLISS FACO SPRL

6

7 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

8

9 CONAIR CORPORATION and BABYLISS
FACO SPRL, CASE NO. 2:15-cv-01328

10 Plaintiffs,
11 v. JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

12 TAIZHOU JINBA HEALTH
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.,

13
Defendant,

14

15 COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT
AND UNFAIR COMPETITION

16
Plaintiffs Conair Corporation ("Conair") and Babyliss FACO SPRL ("Babyliss")

17 complain of defendant Taizhou Jinba Health Teclmology Co., Ltd. ("Taizhou") as follows:

18 JURISDICTION AND VENUE

19 1. Jurisdiction exists under 28 U.S.C. 1331 and 1338(a) because this is an action

20 for infringement of Conair and Babyliss patent rights and for violation of Section 43(a) of the

21 Lanham Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. 1125(a). This Court has supplemental jurisdiction of

22 Plaintiffs' claim under Nevada law pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1367(a).

23 2. Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in Nevada and in this judicial district

24 and division because it has transacted business here by selling, offering to sell or distributing

25 hair-care products (the "Fineness" Automatic Curl Machine) that violate Conair's and Babyliss's

26 intellectual property rights.

27
3. Venue is proper under the general federal venue statute, 28 U.S.C. 1391(d), and

28
under the specific venue provision relating to patent-infringement cases, 28 U.S.C. 1400(b).
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1
PARTIES

2
4. Conair is a Delaware corporation headquartered in East Windsor, New Jersey,

3.with sales and marketing offices in Stamford, Connecticut. Conair is the exclusive licensee and

4
owns all substantial rights in and has standing (without joining the nominal legal title owner) to

5 sue for infringement of the following United States Patent Nos.: 8,607,804, entitled "Hair Styling
6 Aid" (the '804 patent); 8,651, 118, entitled "Hair Styling Device" (the '118 patent); and

7 8,733,374, entitled "Hair Styling Device" (the '374 patent). Conair holds the exclusive license,

8 including the exclusive right to manufacture, market and enforce, from TF3 Limited

9 (Birmingham, England). Conair has complied with all terms of its exclusive license (as

10 amended), and that exclusive license is currently in force.

11 5. Babyliss is a subsidiary of Conair, and is organized under the laws of Belgium. It

12 is headquartered and has offices at 25 avenue l'independence 4020, Wandre (Liege), Belgium.

13 Babyliss is the owner and has standing to sue for infringement of United States Design Patent

14
D696,456, entitled, "Hair Styling Apparatus" (the '456 patent).

15
6. On information and belief, Taizhou is a Chinese corporation with its headquarters

located at North Side, Kowloon Street, Chengxi Industrial Area, Wenling City, Zhejiang
16

Province, China, 317500. Taizhou has previously and is presently making, using, selling,
17

offering for sale, and/or importing into the U.S. hair styling devices that infringe one or more

18
claims of the '804, '118, '374 and '456 patents (the "patents-in-suit"). Taizhou has infringed the

19
patents-in-suit either directly or through acts of contributory infringement or inducement in

20.
violation of 35 U.S.C. 271.

21 BACKGROUND

22 7. Conair acquired the exclusive license to the '804, '118 and '374 patents on June

23 7, 2011, and has worked diligently to commercialize the inventions claimed within them. The

24 '804, '118 and '374 patents, through the inventions embodied in their claims, permit one-step

25 hair styling and curling, thus saving consumers substantial time and effort. As part of Conair's

26 commercialization efforts, Conair designer Pierre L. Julemont (working at Conair's Belgian

27 Babyliss subsidiary) perfected a sleek, novel and consumer-friendly ornamental design to

28
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1
enclose embodiments of the '804, '118 and '374 patents. That ornamental design is embodied in

2
the '456 patent.

3

4

5

7 1-,

8

9

10

11
Figure 1 of the '456 Patent

12

13
8. As a result of Conair's commercialization efforts, Conair and its subsidiaries have

14
experienced dramatic commercial success worldwide with its embodiments of those patents the

15
Miracurl® (promoted under the Babyliss brand) and the Curl Secret® (promoted under the

16
Conair brand). That success has attracted a number of knock-off efforts and attempts to free ride

17
on Conair's success. Defendant is now among them.

18 9. Defendant Taizhou has displayed and offered for sale the Fineness Hair Curling
19 device at the Cosmoprof North America 2015 convention in Las Vegas, Nevada. In addition,
20 Taizhou advertises and sells infringing hair-styling devices on at least the following website:

21 http://chinajinba.en.alibaba.com/. To an ordinary observer, those accused devices appear

22 substantially and confusingly similar to Conair's commercial patented products, and to Conair's

23 patented design:

24 II I

25

26

27

28
Page 3 of 10



1

Case 2:15-cv-01328 Document 1 Filed 07/14/15 Page 4 of 10

2
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5

6

7

8

9

10

11 Defendant's infringing product as advertised at http://chinajinba.en.alibaba.com/.

12

13
10. Conair owns distinctive, aesthetic, non-functional trade dress in.its Infinity Pro by

14
Conair® Curl Secret® ("Curl Secret") hair curling product, as well as its Miracurl® Professional

15
Curl Machine product. Conair has used this trade dress consistently in its marketing, including
on its websites located on the internet at www curlsecret.com, www.miracurlpro.com and

16
www.conair.com.

17
11. The trade dress of the Curl Secret is recognizable by its color which is a very

18
deep, dark purple, almost black in appearance. The trade dress is also recognizable by the

19
positioning of the controls for the Curl Secret which are located on the left side of the product's

20
lower appendage facing left when held in a stylist's right hand during normal use. The trade

21 dress is also recognizable in the unique shape of the Curl Secret, including its round bulbous

22 clam-shell head and its sleek handle, as well as its swiveling truncated-cone power cord

23 attachment where the cord trails away from the unit at a greater-than-90 degree angle, and has

24 flexible ribs at the nearest part to the attachment. The trade dress for Miracurl is nearly identical,

25 with three buttons instead of two, and aqua/teal coloring instead of deep purple.

26 12. The Curl Secret and Miracurl trade dress symbolize the quality of the Conair

27 products, and have become distinctive to Conair through widespread use and advertising, which

28
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1
has exposed the Conair Curl Secret and Miracurl to many people, especially in the hair-care

2.
industiy. Conair has used the Curl Secret and Miracurl trade dress in a consistent and continuous

3 fashion in commerce though its website, in print marketing material, and on the websites and

4 marketing material of its authorized dealers throughout the United States.

5 13. The Curl Secret and Miracurl trade dress is aesthetic and non-functional, and

6 through consistent and continuous use it has come to identify the Conair Curl Secret and

7 Miracurl products, and the public recogii zes the trade dress and associates it with Conair and its

8 Curl Secret and Miracurl products. The trade dress has become an asset of substantial value and

9 is strongly associated with a single product line and source, namely the Conair Curl Secret and

10 Miracurl products. The products have been featured in dozens of publications since release,

11 including The New York Times and The Wall Street Journal. Women's Wear Daily gave Curl

12 Secret the 2013 Product of the Year Award, the first ever given to a hair appliance. Allure

13 magazine named it a 2014 Best of Beauty Award winner, Big Breakthroughs category, in

14 September 2014. The Conair products thus have a trade dress that has acquired a secondary

meaning.
15

14. As can be seen in the photograph above, Defendant has copied and used the Curl
16

Secret and Miracurl trade dress in connection with their advertising and marketing of the
17

confusingly similar accused devices in interstate commerce with the intention of misleading,
18

deceiving or confusing consumers as to the origin of the accused products while trading on

19
Conair's reputation and good will. On July 13, 2015, Defendant presented the Fineness product

20 in its booth at the Cosmoprof international trade show in Las Vegas, Nevada, offering to sell it.

22

23

24

25

26

27 III

28
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115. The infringement by Defendant of the Curl Secret and Miracurl trade dress is
2.

likely to cause confusion, deception, and mistake among consumers and potential consumers of
3 the Conair Curl Secret product.
4

COUNT I
5 UTILITY PATENT INFRINGEMENT

6
16. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 15

7
of this complaint as if fully set forth herein.

8
17. Defendant has infringed and continues to infringe the '804, '118 and '374 patents

9.
either directly or indirectly through acts of contributory infringement or inducement in violation

10 of 35 U.S.C. 271, by making, using, selling, importing and/or offering to sell infringing
11 products, namely the Fineness hair-curling device. Additional infringing models may be

12 identified through discoveiy.
13 18. Defendant's infringement, contributory infringement and/or inducement to

14 infringe has injured Conair and it, therefore, is entitled to recover damages adequate to

15 compensate it for such infringement, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty. On

16 information and belief, because of patent markings on the Conair products, internet notifications,

17 publicized court cases (including one against a customer of Defendant), and otherwise,

18 Defendant has had knowledge of the '804, '118 and '374 patents, and its infringement has been

19 willful.

20 COUNT II
DESIGN PATENT INFRINGEMENT

21

2211 19. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 18

23 of this complaint as if fully set forth herein.

24 20. Defendant has infringed and continues to infringe the '456 patent either directly

25 or indirectly through acts of contributory infringement or inducement in violation of 35 U.S.C.

26 271 by making, using, selling, importing and/or offering to sell infringing products, namely the

27 Fineness hair-curling device. Additional infringing models may be identified through discovery.

28
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1
21. Defendant's infringement, contributory infringement and/or inducement to

2..
infringe has injured Babyfiss and it, therefore, is entitled to recover damages adequate to

3
compensate it for such infringement, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty. On

4 information and belief, because ofpatent markings on the Conair products, internet notifications.

5 publicized court cases (including one against a customer of Defendant), and otherwise,
6 Defendant has had knowledge of the'456 patent, and its infringement has been willful.

7 22. Defendant's infringement, contributory infringement and/or inducement to

8 infringe has injured and will continue to injure Babyliss, unless and until this Court enters an

9 injunction, which prohibits further infringement and specifically enjoins further manufacture,

10 use, sale, importation and/or offer for sale of products or services that come within the scope of

11 the '456 patent.

12 COUNT HI
FEDERAL TRADE DRESS INFRINGEMENT/UNFAIR COMPETITION

13

14 23. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 22

15 of this complaint as if fully set forth herein.

16 24. Defendant's activities complained of herein constitute infringement of Conair's

17 trade dress and unfair competition in violation of 15 U.S.C. 1125(a) to the injury and detriment

18 ofPlaintiffs.

19 25. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' infringement, Conair has suffered

20
and will continue to suffer loss of income, profits and good will and defendants will continue to

21 unfairly acquire income, profits, and good will.

22 COUNT IV
COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

23

24 26. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 25

25 of this complaint as if fully set forth herein.

26 27. Defendant's activities complained of herein constitute trademark infringement in

27 violation of the common law of the State ofNevada.

28
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1
28. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's competition, Conair has suffered

2
and will continue to suffer loss of income, profits and good will, and defendant will continue to

3 unfairly acquire income, profits and good will.

4 JURY DEMAND

5 Pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Conair requests a trial by
6 jury on all issues presented that can properly be tried to a jury.
7

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
8

WHEREFORE, Conair and Babyliss ask this Court to enter judgment against Defendant
9

and against its subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, servants, employees and all persons in active
10

concert or participation with them, granting the following relief:
11

A. An injunction permanently prohibiting further infringement, inducement and
12

contributory infringement of the patents-in-suit;
13

B. An award of damages adequate to compensate Conair and Babyliss for the

14 infringement that has occurred, together with prejudgment interest from the date

15 infringement began;
16 C. All other damages permitted by 35 U.S.C. 284;

17 D. Additional damages as expressly provided for in the case of a design patent under

18 35 U.S.C. 289;

19 E. Additional damages as expressly provided for in the case of Lanham Act

20 violations under 15 U.S.C. 1116-18, including a permanent injunction

21 enjoining Defendant's acts of trade dress infringement; recovery of Defendant's

22 profits, any damages sustained by Plaintiffs, the costs of the action; and

23 destruction of the infringing articles;

24
F. Additional damages as provided for under Nevada unfair competition law;

25
G. A finding that this case is exceptional and an award to Conair of its attorneys'

26
fees and costs as provided by 35 U.S.C. 285;

H. An award of costs; and
27

28 I
Page 9 of 10



Case 2:15-cv-01328 Document 1 Filed 07/14/15 Page 10 of 10

1

2 I. Such other and further relief as this Court or a jury may deem proper and just.

3

4
DATED this 14th day of July, 2015.

5
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

6
/s/ Patricia Lee

7

8 Patricia Lee (8287)
Peccole Professional Park

9 10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

10 Email: plee@hutchlegal.com
11 Attorneysfor Plaintiffs
12 CONAIR CORPORATION and

BABYLISS FACO SPRL
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATESDISTRICTCOURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

District of Nevada
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

�������������

�!��

Case 2:15-cv-01328   Document 1-1   Filed 07/14/15   Page 2 of 2



 CIVIL COVER SHEET

(SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS

(b)

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

(c) (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) (If Known)

II.  BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an “X” in One Box Only) III.  CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an “X” in One Box for Plaintiff

(For Diversity Cases Only)                                                     and One Box for Defendant) 

 PTF    DEF                                                       PTF    DEF

(U.S. Government Not a Party) or

and

(Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item III)

IV.  NATURE OF SUIT (Place an “X” in One Box Only)

CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY OTHER STATUTES

 PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY

PROPERTY RIGHTS

LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY

 PERSONAL PROPERTY

 REAL PROPERTY    CIVIL RIGHTS   PRISONER PETITIONS FEDERAL TAX SUITS

Habeas Corpus:

IMMIGRATION

Other:

V.  ORIGIN (Place an “X” in One Box Only)

(specify)

VI.  CAUSE OF ACTION

(Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity)

VII.  REQUESTED IN

 COMPLAINT:

CLASS ACTION DEMAND $

JURY DEMAND:

VIII.  RELATED CASE(S)

 IF ANY
(See instructions):

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
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